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Mr. Lyall Johnsoa

Assistant Director for Materials Licensing
Division of Licensing and Regulation

U. 8. Atomic Energy Commission

Washingtom 25, D.C.

Dear Mr. Johason:

o
This is in reply to your letter dated October 26, 1962, referring to
our Special Huclear Material License 8MM-154 and cur letters of
August 3 aad September 20, 1661. F i

The last pmntotenr?}:hed wranium held under S!M-l54 vas made to
Station CCC on May 12, 1661. Our Material Status Report (AEC-578)
for the period ending June 30, 1562, reporied that Spencer had no
special nuclear malerial on hand, and none bas beea received since
that time.

Since wve have discontinued all activities with special nuclear
mterial and discantled processing equipment, there is no need to
keep SiM-154 active. Please advise if we need to take further
action to terminate Sii-154.

Very truly yours,
' S SO SN
N. A. Greenlee
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